Truro Planning Board Agenda

Remote Meeting
Wednesday, June 22, 2022 - 5:00 pm
WWW.truro-ma.gov

AMENDED

Open Meeting

This will be a remote public meeting. Citizens can view the meeting on Channel 18 in Truro and
on the web on the "Truro TV Channel 18" button under "Helpful Links" on the homepage of the
Town of Truro website (www.truro-ma.gov). Click on the green “Watch” button in the upper
right comer of the page. Please note that there may be a slight delay (approx. 15-30 seconds)
between the meeting and the television broadcast/live stream.

Citizens can join the meeting to listen and provide public comment by entering the meeting link;
clicking on the Agenda’s highlighted link; clicking on the meeting date in the Event Calendar; or
by calling in toll free at 1-866-899-4679 and entering the access code 385-481-941# when
prompted. Citizens will be muted upon entering the meeting until the public comment portion of
the hearing. If you are joining the meeting while watching the television broadcast/live stream,
please lower or mute the volume on your computer or television during public comment so that
you may be heard clearly. Citizens may also provide written comment via postal mail or by
emailing Liz Sturdy, Planning Department Administrator, at esturdy@truro-ma.gov.

Meeting link: | https://meet.goto.com/385481941

Public Comment Period

The Commonwealth’s Open Meeting Law limits any discussion by members of the Board of an
issue raised to whether that issue should be placed on a future agenda. Speakers are limited to no
more than 5 minutes.

1. Planner Report

2. Chair Report

3. Temporary Sign Permit Applications
Marian Averback — The Truro Group, Art Show at the Library, requesting one (1) sign,
2' x 8', to be located below highway sign at Route 6 and Standish Way. The sign will be
installed on July 1st and removed July 30th.

Office of Town Clerk
Treasurer — Tax Collector

JUN 16 2022
(1, ¢g A
Truro Planning Board Agenda — June 22, 2022 l;;CEiV?dZT G,‘)W'EJ ef\TRURO Page 1 of 2

(.
\J



esturdy
Highlight

https://meet.goto.com/385481941

Kevin Rice — Payomet Performing Arts Center, requesting two (2) signs, 48” x 36”, to be
located on Route 6 West and Route 6 East for events June through October. The signs will be
for five (5) months: installed June 1st and removed November 1st.

Genevieve Morin — Truro Yoga, requesting one (1) sign, 3' x 2', to be located next to Snow's
Park from June 26th through August 29th. The sign will be installed on Fridays and removed
on Sundays.

Marisa Picariello — Truro Center for the Arts, Edgewood Farm, requesting one (1) sign,
48" x 24", to be located at the end of the driveway at 3 Edgewood Way on Route 6 from July
1st through August 27th. The sign will be installed in June and removed on August 3 1st.

Public Hearings — Continued

2022-004/SPR — Outer Shore Nominee Trust, Rachel Kalin, Trustee for property located at 17
Coast Guard Road (Atlas Map 34, Parcel 3, Registry of Deeds title reference: Book 34387, Page
1). Applicant seeks Residential Site Plan Review under §70 of the Truro Zoning Bylaw for a lot
in the Seashore District. Demolition of 5 of 6 pre-existing, non-conforming cottages (multiple
dwellings on a lot) and associated structures; construction of a new one-story single-family
dwelling with pool and landscaping; renovation of remaining cottage. |Material in 4/20/2022,
5/18/2022, and 6/8/2022 packets] {New material included in this packet}

Board Action/Review
¢ Discuss/Approve New Telecommunications Site Plan Review Procedure and Application
(Application Fees as of May 2022 attached for reference)

Development of Warrant Articles

¢ Outreach
R ————
Offi f Town Clerk
Minutes Tmas':fe?_ Tax Collector
¢ May 4, 2022
’ JUN 16 202

Next Meeting: Wednesday, July 13, 2022 at 5:00 pm

Adjourn

Truro Planning Board Agenda — June 22, 2022 Page 2 of 2



OF T
@ﬁ Qp

PLANNING BOARD®
JUN 19 2072

i D
TOWN CLERK

TOWN OF TRURO

Pursuant to Sectlon 11 of the Truro Slgn Code

Fee: $25.00
Truw GFOuy3
. Date: ( "S ~2 L

Applicant Name:

Applicant Contact Information: Rr') ¥ l [7 Z N 7/"01 ro
Mailing Address

(50%) 21 -ppy - maverbae gZéa)S;mw/ e
Phone Email

Number of Signs Requested: _?‘

/ . g’
Temporary Sign Dimensions: Height -~ e __Width Please attach a “to scale” copy of
the proposed sign(s).

Location(s) of Proposed Temporary Sign(s) &»/ﬁw /\_{[’ V\;Afy 5}{’,?:1 lvz £ 2‘ é T if&'lli[i' Wd}’

«

Map(s): Parcel(s): Please use additional sheet(s) for multiple locations

Date(s) of the Event in Which the Sign is Intended: _ /[ ;Lu'_ L = Ju ! }r’ J\J i)
/

Date When Sign(s) will be: Installed: Ju l Y / Removed:, s/ }/ 20 -

Name and Address of Property Owner(s) Where Temporary Sign(s) to be located:

Name Mailing Address

Phone Email

/1hsse 2L Léﬂw’bélﬂ’ﬁé (ot H . APl )
Apphumt Signature Datg/ 4

Owner Signature (which also authorizes the use of the property) Date

Planning Board Action: Approved Approved w/Conditions Denied

Conditions: _ _

Board Signature: Date:
Title

CC: Building Commissioner, Board of Selectmen



R T 0 R

LIBRARY

ook



TR
STOWNF TRURO

o
s

3\3“ 187 1,5 7 o : .
&\ JED Application for Temporary Sign Permit
Qo‘ ecﬁ\ \,.EP‘\“ Pursuant to Section 11 of the Truro Sign Code ATHATHE
Fee: $25.00 (for each 30-day period) T O TR

Applicant Name: Aq/ b Q/‘} Date: & / 4 : / Jo8F
Applicant Contact Information: ﬂ % / g b 02 /AN 0 D16 {

. Mailing Address :
S3F- 4f7'—g\900 Koven © Rypme i, 029 and Cloon @ Rmﬁﬁm—t;wsw
Phone Email
()
Number of Signs Requested: ‘L_ Temporary Sign Dimensions:

(1) Height YF _ Width 37
() Height 4F  width 78
(3) Height Width
4) Height = Width

Location(s) of Proposed Temporary Sign(s): /:7Z K W-es #‘ QL /p 7L (! ﬁ.‘f\/L

I/d/l-u&u-t SJMM MMM @y\
Date(s) of the Event in Which the Sign is Intended: (/7 U /3 25 .?-( &1 7/ 3f // / 2 ) ead

/
Date When Sign(s) will be: Installed: J/a/\ ' / Removed: /(/ oV /

2

Applicant Signature % W il (/ [:,/ / % 0}(9

L Y Date
Applicant Printed Name / LN A % Lt

If sign(s) to be placed on privai? property, please have Owner print and sign name below:
6/ /8¢
Owner Signature W

(which also authorizes thc use of/hc propcrty] Date

Owner Printed Name - R }’g /p 1C<

Planning Board Action: Approved Approved w/Conditions Denied o
Conditions:

Board Signature: Date:

Chair, Planning Board

cc: Building Commissioner Revised July 2021






\

TRy,

Q) sy
PLANNIN‘Gé ARD °
JUN'T 5 2022
IDOA 50 00
RECEIVED
TOWN CLERK

TOWN OF TRURO

Application for Temporary Sign Permit
Pursuant to Section 11 of the Truro Sign Code
Fee: $25.00 (for each 30-day period)

Applicant Name: (%ﬁV!éVé /%//h Date: é //r/@z@:,l

Applicant Contact Information: Z a Ll{? X = 1/ )A dﬁ Q %/Q//O/ 23 6%}
P 72 Slas s g gl oy

Phone
Number of Signs Requested: l Temporary Sign Dimensions:
(1) Height 4 Width ) feeC
(2) Height ~ Width
(3) Height Width
(4) Height  Width

Location(s) of Proposed Temporary Sign(s): ,H{%( / 40 <n M W

D te(s) of the Event lm&g is Intende%
h

1 At S 2 éﬁ//ﬁ’%‘r

Date When Sign(s) will be: Installed: Removed:

Applicant Signature %// ﬂ /6 - 4@ M&
Applicant Printed Nme)gy //)/ (// /k/?ﬂ / @ ’/)/7 R ﬂ Date

If sign(s) to be placed on private property, please have Owner print and sign name below:

Owner Signature

(which also authorizes the use of the property) Date
Owner Printed Name

Planning Board Action: Approved Approved w/Conditions Denied
Conditions:

Board Signature: Date:

Chair, Planning Board

cc: Building Commissioner Revised July 2021



—

U

O

1

T

l

1

21

|

vi%

N/

[

l

|
v
- e ‘

u

;

b

2 0)
AT

,!l — — p— W -
,
| | |
-
L | |
|
ﬂ;:_ o R
-
w = - |
: —= Ly -
[ |

“lia
1
-

SN

o

oM

/
Fa

=5
V4

—_—

e

1N




Office of
Treagurs lOwn.Clerk

NNF WM\

PLAN

TOWN OF TRURO ‘Q\

Application for Temporary Sign Permit
Pursuant to Section 11 of the Truro Sign Code
Fee: $25.00 (for each 30-day period)

Applicant Name: [!SMQ {Q!”‘ﬂ l'm “!Q ﬁl_/ls_ Date: ']UJ\Q 1312012

Applicant Contact Information: _DO Bm B—SM(% !AEYL(Q (v .
So%-349-3s) mam@m&m\ml}o%

Phone Email

Number of Signs Requested: 1

Temporary Sign Dimensions:

(1) Height 48" width 24"
(2) Height  Width
(3) Height Width
(4) Height Width

Location(s) of Proposed Temporary Sign(s): &
Rottoa SF mﬁwmag

Carm_ 3 gdgeriod

Won/

Date(s) of the Event in Which the Sign is Intended: ﬂ { ) HJ l 3 ,}12_3 5 % h o) ) % / lq - 2& X}Z(I‘Z‘

Date When Sign(s) will be: Installed: ﬁSm?

Removed: %13] !DL

Applicant Signature

Zetae g R0

_6/i0[22

Applicant Printed Name MC” IS(L p ((Q ‘ ]() ! i g

Date

If sign(s) to be placed on private property, please have Owner print and sign name below:

Owner Signature

-

(which also authorizes the use of the property)

Owner Printed Name

S Date

Planning Board Action: Approved Approved w/Conditions Denied .
Conditions:
Board Signature: Date:
Chair, Planning Board
cc: Building Commissioner Revised July 2021









Supplemental Plan Revisions

17 Coast Guard Road
Assessor’s Parcel ID 34-3
Outer Shore Nominee Trust

June 14, 2022 Prepared by Benjamin E. Zehnder, LLC

Applicant Outer Shore Nominee Trust has prepared and filed herewith a
supplemental proposed site plan, floor plan, and elevation revising its earlier design for
17 Coast Guard Road in order to reduce the proposed Seashore District Total Gross Floor
Area for the project, to address the Board’s comments at hearing.

17 Coast Guard Road has 6.30 acres (274,603+/- s.f.) of lot area and has an
allowable total gross floor area of 5,260 s.f. with a special permit under Bylaws 8§
30.3.1.A.2. The applicant’s original proposal contained 3,262 s.f. of floor area on the
first floor and 1,862 s.f. of floor area on the lower level.

The applicant has removed 256 s.f. from the first floor, reducing its area to 3,006
s.f., and removed 89 s.f. from the lower lever, reducing its area to 1,773 s.f., or a total
reduction of 345 s.f., bringing the proposed Seashore District Total Gross Floor Area to
4,779 s f.

The applicant’s revised proposal is consistent with the prevailing character and
scale of buildings and structures in the surrounding neighborhood. For example, to the
north, the privately owned property at 11 Coast Guard Terrace is improved with a 1,557
s.f. dwelling with bright white stepped roof decks on a 24,394 s.f. lot, in a prominent
location with minimal tree cover, and can be easily seen from nearby public areas and
beaches. Similarly, the 27,878 s.f. privately owned parcel of land at 15 Coast Guard Path
is developed with a highly visible 5,019 s.f., two story dwelling. In addition, while a
different type of structure, the United States’ Highland Light complex to the south of
locus at 10 Highland Light Road includes a two story, 8,051 s.f. net area museum
building which is visible from the entire area. Unlike those properties, the applicant's
proposed dwelling will not be easily seen from offsite, due to the high coastal bank, the
extensive tree cover to the west, and the low proposed building profile. The applicant
submits that the design, as revised, fully meets the §70.4.D review criteria and that the 17
Coast Guard Road property is the specific type of large, isolated lot appropriate for the
Bylaw gross floor area special permit procedure.

The applicant has attached hereto Assessing field cards for the three above-
referenced parcels, as well as photographs taken by the applicant from locus looking
towards the principal structure on each parcel.

—END -



rr>»omr

OmIO>» - moO oz>»r

@Z-O0oOr - Ccw

Key: 738 Town of TRURO - Fiscal Year 2022 9/15/2021 1015am  SEQ# 651
[ CURRENT OWNER PARCEL ID LOCATION ["cLass [ cLass% DESCRIPTION BNID | BN CARD |
ROBINSON INVESTMENT LLC 34-1-0 11 COAST GUARD TERR 1010 100 | SINGLE FAMILY 1| 10f 1
85 BARNES ROAD, #201 TRANSFER HISTORY [ pos |7l saepricE | Bk-PG(Cert || PvTNnO | PmTDT |TY DESC AMOUNT | INSP BY | 1st | %
WALLINGFORD, CT 06492 ROBINSON INVESTMENT LLC 12/17/2015 | QS 1,100,000| 29343-107 NP 4| REHAB 03/14/2019| N | 100| 100
DERENZO JAY J 1212012013 | | 510,000/ 27897-23 17179 06/20/2017| 9| DECK 10,000| 12/21/2017| LG | 100| 100
EMBASSY REALTY LLC 01/04/2002 | QS 483,000| 14663-309 16-166 08/04/2016| 3| REPAIR/REMOD 15,000/ 01/30/2017| LG | 100| 100
[ co |t] AcisFun Nbhd Infi1 ADJ BASE | SAF Infl3 Loi || vc | CREDITAMT || ADJVALUE 8‘2“823 ggg?gg;‘z‘ i?Em?REMOD 1(7)2'888 gggggg;‘s‘ E(T: 188 188
100 | A 056016  1.00[E50 0.50| 1 1,012,125/ 1.25| 1 1.00[SW1  7.50 709,620 || :
TOTAL 24,394 SF ZONING | NSD  |FRNT 0 ASSESSED CURRENT PREVIOUS |
N
LAND 709,600 709.600
Nbhd :
NATL SEASHORE  |o BUILDING 500,800 451,600
Infl1 EROSION T DETACHED 0 0
Infl2 NO ADJ 2 OTHER 0 0
| TOTAL 1.210.400 1.161.200 - -
TY | QUAL | coND | DIM/NOTE | YB | UNITS | ADJPRICE | RCNLD PHOTO  01/31/2017 - ®
BCH |SV 1.00[SV 1.00 1 0.00 Zwor |12
57 13
[(B) 24 23 ;
BAE =]
LTI BAT 1
EIG
o # =
BAE
14 LLF
o
EAT
2
23
|BLDG COMMENTS
BUILDING | CD | ADJ DESC MEASURE | 11/25/2014| FC | |WDK (1,581 SF)is 31 x 51 roof decking.
MODEL 1 RESIDENTIAL
STYLE 2 | 1.00| RAISED RANCH [100%]1 LIST 11/25/2014| EST
QUALITY G| 1.30| GOOD 100%!
FRAME 1| 1.00| WOOD FRAME [100%] REVIEW | 1211512010 MR
YEAR BLT 1965 |Si1ZE ADJ 1.020 | ELEMENT [co [ DESCRIPTION apJ_ | [sTeaT [T DESCRIPTION UNITS | YB | ADJPRICE RCN TOTAL RCN 556.445
NET AREA 1,557 | |DETAIL ADJ 1.000 || FOUNDATION 4 |BSMT WALL 1.00 || A |LLF L |LOWER LEVEL FIN 336 1965 178.87 60,101 CONDITION ELEM CD]
EXT. COVER 1 |WOOD SHINGLES 1.00 || B [LLU | N [LOWER LEVEL UNF 264 133.75 35,309
$NLA(RCN) $357 || OVERALL 1.040 :
ROOF SHAPE 4 |FLAT/SHED 1.00 || C [BIG | N |BUILT-IN GARAGE 575 63.59 36,564
CAPACITY UNITS ADJ ROOF COVER 7 |ROLL 1.00 || + |BAS | L |BAS AREA 1,221| 1965 258.51 315,640
STORIES(FAR) 1 1.00 || FLOOR COVER 1 |HARDWOOD 1.00 || + |WDK | N |ATT WOOD DECK 766 38.68 29,630
ROOMS 0 1.00 || INT. FINISH 2 [DRYWALL 1.00 WDK | N |ATT WOOD DECK 1,581 38.68 61,156
BEDROOMS 3 1.00 || HEATING/COOLING 8 |HEAT PUMP 1.04 HTB | O |HOT TUB 1 10,344.20 10,344
BATHROOMS 3 1.00 || FUEL SOURCE 2 |GAS 1.00
FIXTURES 11 $7,700
UNITS 1 1.00 EFF.YR/AGE | 2010710
COND | 10 10 %
FUNC 0
ECON 0
DEPR | 10[%ceD] 90
RN $500.800







r>»omr

OmIO>» - moO oz>»r

@Z-O0oOr - Ccw

Key: 704 Town of TRURO - Fiscal Year 2022 9/15/2021 1015am  SEQ# 629
| CURRENT OWNER PARCEL ID LOCATION | cLass | cLASS% DESCRIPTION BNID | BN CARD |
15 COAST GUARD PATH NOM TRUST 33-4-0 15 COAST GUARD PATH 1010 100 | SINGLE FAMILY 1 1 of 1
TRS: PATTEN EDWARD T TRANSFER HISTORY |  Dos T| SALEPRICE | BK-PG(Cert) || PMTNO | PMTDT |TY DESC AMOUNT INSP BY | 1st | %
29 MERRILL RD 15 COAST GUARD PATH NOM T 05/11/2009 | 99 13397-1+ 20-273X 09/28/2020| 4| REHAB 75,000| 01/04/2021| LG | 100| 100
NEWTON, MA 02459-1320 15 COAST GUARD PATH NOM T 05/11/2009 | 99 13397-1+ 02-189 09/24/2002| 1| SINGLE FAM R 720,000 03/29/2004| BT | 100| 100
15 COAST GUARD PATH NOM T 11/30/2000 | QS 1,945,000/ 13397-001 02-161 08/01/2002| 10| ALL OTHERS 20,000 03/15/2003| BT | 100| 100
[ co |t] AcisFun Nbhd Infi1 Infi2__| ADJ BASE | SAF Infl3 Loi || vC | CREDIT AMT ADJ VALUE g;‘gzg 05/02/2001 92 23;¥%N zg’ggg ?;;glﬁggg W 188 188
100 | A 0.640|16  1.00| 1 1.00[1  1.00] 1,889,300 1.14|1 1.00/sVe  7.00 1,380,130 || ’
TOTAL 27,878 SF ZONING | NSD  [FRNT | 0 ASSESSED CURRENT PREVIOUS _|
N| PANORAMIC VIEW+PROXIMATE TO OCEAN BUT NOT LAND 1.380.100 1.380.100 SNOFLR wWOK 6XTHERE [V 0] i)
Nbhd ) . . . . Eas EaAE WOk
NATL SEASHORE O| WF. BUILDING 1,902,000 1,902,500 . . oL
Infl1 NO ADJ T DETACHED 1,200 1,200 @ ; ‘. b
Infl2 NO ADJ E OTHER 0 0 BAS _ g Ii\ T 6 s ;
| TOTAL 3.283.300 3.283.800 3 L aas SN FLE WK 5%4 HERE
TY | QUAL | coND | DIM/NOTE | YB | UNITS | ADJPRICE RCNLD PHOTO  01/04/2021
28 2M0 5T 14X 21 HERE
SHF |[A  1.00/G 0.90[13*7 91 14.91 1,200 s
T
= 1 1 15.4
(E] . . e
ok EMDSTY 3816 HERE .’? ' 134
Kl o Pl
ROOF DECE 163 $F HERE EFL-:S g I (F] WD 4.2
13
[Cj 21 |00 5.6
* ﬁ EAs 14
L ] as
v LsT .
] at] wd
WOk 1 i mT 1
- 237
L)
wWOE
EEMT=EMIEEE+FIERE
|BLDG COMMENTS SOME AREAS $8'D OFF
BUILDING | CD | ADJ DESC MEASURE 5/17/2013| FC Access is via vehicle entrance to bike trail - driveway is
MODEL 1 RESIDENTIAL right fork. BBS=2 OPEN RMS (FIN'D+HEATED)+FULL
STYLE 16 | 1.30| NEW STYLE [100%] LIST 5/17/12013|  FC | IBATH. SOL HAS WD FLR+WALLS + CLG+FP (NO
QUALITY E | 2.00| EXCELLENT [100%] HEAT).
REVIEW 4/5/2021| MR
FRAME 1| 1.00/ WOOD FRAME [100%]
YEAR BLT 2003||SIZE ADJ 0.950 || ELEMENT | cp | DESCRIPTION ADJ ||[s|BaT | T DESCRIPTION UNITS YB | ADJPRICE RCN TOTAL RCN 2.186.245
NET AREA 5,019 || DETAIL ADJ 1.000 || FOUNDATION 4 |BSMT WALL 1.00 || + |LLF L |LOWER LEVEL FIN 1,168 2003 301.19 351,789 CONDITION ELEM CD]
EXT. COVER 1 |WOOD SHINGLES 1.00 || B |OPA | N |OPEN PORCH 52 160.84 8,364
NLA(RCN 436 | OVERALL 1.340 .
AR Re $ ROOF SHAPE 7 |OTHER 1.00 || + [LLU | N |LOWER LEVEL UNF 419 246.92 103,459
CAPACITY UNITS ADJ ROOF COVER 2 |WOOD SHINGLES 1.01 || E |[LLF | L |LOWER LEVEL FIN 494| 2003 301.19 148,786
STORIES(FAR) 2 1.00 || FLOOR COVER 1 |HARDWOOD 1.00 || F [SOL | L |SOLARIUM 281| 2003 281.34 79,056
ROOMS 1 1.00 || INT. FINISH 1 |PLASTER 1.00 || + |[BAS | L |BAS AREA 2,174| 2003 453.64 986,206
BEDROOMS 4 1.00 || HEATING/COOLING 9 |WARM/COOL AIR 1.03 || + |WDK | N |ATT WOOD DECK 1278 71.42 91,269
BATHROOMS 55 1.00 || FUEL SOURCE 2 |GAS 1.00 || M [UST | N |UTILITY STORAGE 40 172.11 6,884
FIXTURES 19 $13,300 USF | L |UP-STRY FIN 902| 2003 371.68 335,252
UNITS 0 1.00 WDK | N |ATT WOOD DECK 243 85.69 20,824 | L EFF.YR/AGE | 2007/13
F11 | O |FPL1S10P 1 17,188.00 17,188 || COND 13 13%
F21 | O |FPL2S 10P 1 23,868.80 23,869 || FUNC 0
ECON 0
DEPR 13 |% GD 87
RCENLD $1.902.000







r>»omr

OmIO>» - moO oz>»r

@Z-O0oOr - Ccw

Key: 1128 Town of TRURO - Fiscal Year 2022 9/15/2021 1015am  SEQ# 1.104
| CURRENT OWNER PARCEL ID LOCATION | cLass | cLASS% DESCRIPTION BNID | BN CARD |
USA 37-22-0 10 HIGHLAND LIGHT RD 9000 100 | USGOV 1 10f 3
DEPT OF THE INTERIOR TRANSFER HISTORY |  Dos T| SALEPRICE | BK-PG(Cert) || PMTNO | PMTDT |TY DESC AMOUNT INSP BY | 1st | %
CAPE COD NATIONAL SEASHORE USA 03/08/1996 | 99 10092-323 02-221 10/29/2002| 90| BP NVC 10/14/2003| LVM | 100| 100
99 MARCONI SITE RD 02-008 01/18/2002| 9| DECK 7,200 10/14/2003| LVM | 100| 100
WELLFLEET. MA 02667 91-137 12/13/1991| 3| REPAIR/REMOD 5,845 07/06/1993 100/ 100
[ co |t] AcisFun Nbhd Infi1 Infi2__| ADJ BASE | SAF Infl3 Loi || vc | CREDITAMT || ADJVALUE 21‘182 ;gg;ﬂggl ggEgZR/REMOD 1‘3"288 g;;ggﬂgg: 188 188
103 | S 33977|NSP 1.00[1  1.00[1  1.00 340,000 1.00| 1 1.00[C02  1.00 265,200 ||~ ’
203 | A 0.770NSP  1.00[1  1.00/1  1.00 67,800 1.00| 1 1.00[C02  1.00 52,210
303 | A 30450[NSP 1.00[1  1.00[1  1.00 23,200 1.00| 1 1.00[C02  1.00 706,440
TOTAL 32.000 Acres ZONING | NsD  [FRNT | o ASSESSED CURRENT PREVIOUS | " Py
N| ACRG EST. HIGHLAND LINKS & MUSEUM on this 12 BAS
.\ LAND 1,023,900 1.002.400 ATUI 05D
flchd NAT'L SEASHORE |0 parcel. 1996 = RE- LOCATED LIGHTHOUSE FROM BULEINE 762.600 769,300 UsF Bl
Infl1 NO ADJ T|M37-P7. FY05=CHG PCL"X"T0"22". DETACHED 5.700 5,700 s 32 o
Infl2 NO ADJ £ OTHER 508.700 513.100 . e 1o LST -
- TOTAL 2.300.900 2.290.500 3 o
| ke —
TY | QuAL | conD | DIMNOTE | YB | UNITS | ADJPRICE RCNLD PHOTO  05/23/2019 32
APV |A  1.00/A 0.75|36X300 10,800 0.70 5,700
(€]
ATU QST
UzF
=134
e
(]
Ea&S
43
=] .
|BLDG COMMENTS 1 opA 32
BUILDING | CD | ADJ DESC MEASURE | 3/16/2016] RJM | [MUSEUM
MODEL 5 cIM
STYLE 31 | 1.95| STORE(SM. RET) [100%] LIST 2/27/2014| BE
QUALITY A| 1.00| AVERAGE [100%]
REVIEW 3/17/2016| RJM
FRAME 1| 1.00| WOOD FRAME [100%]
YEAR BLT 1905||S1ZE ADJ 0.805 || ELEMENT | cp | DESCRIPTION ADJ ||[s|BaT | T DESCRIPTION UNITS YB | ADJPRICE RCN TOTAL RCN 1,105,220
NET AREA 8,051 || DETAIL ADJ 1.824 || FOUNDATION 3 |CONTIN WALL 1.00 || + [BMU | N |BSMT UNF 800 45.08 36,062 CONDITION ELEM CD]
EXTERIOR WALL 1 |WOOD SHINGLES 1.00 || + |USF | L |UP-STRY FIN 3,514 1905 127.60 448,376
SNLA(RCN) $137||OVERALL 1.000 : :
ROOF STRUCTURE 1 |GABLE 1.00 || + |ATU | N |ATTIC UNFIN 1,472 2232 32,853
CAPACITY UNITS ADJ ROOF COVER 2 |WOOD SHINGLE 1.02 || B |OPA | N |OPEN PORCH 256 35.24 9,021
STORIES 2 1.00 || FLOORING 2 |SOFTWOOD 0.95 || + |BAS | L |BASE AREA 4249 1905 127.60 542,160
% HEATED 5 1.00 || INT FINISH 1 |PLASTER 1.04 || F |BAS | L |BASE AREA 288| 2019 127.60 36,748
% AIC 0 1.00 || H-V.A.C. 5 |ELECTRIC 0.98
% SPRINKLERS 0 1.00 || FUEL SOURCE 3 |ELECTRIC 1.00
COMPLEX 0 1.00
EFF.YR/AGE | 2000/20
COND | 3131%
FUNC 0
ECON 0
DEPR | 31 [%GD 69
RN $762.600




r>omr

OmIO>» - moO oz>»r

@Z-O0oOr - Ccw

Key: 1128 Town of TRURO - Fiscal Year 2022 9/15/2021 10:15am  SEQ# 1.105
| CURRENT OWNER PARCEL ID LOCATION | cLass | cLASS% DESCRIPTION BNID | BN CARD |
USA 37-22-0 10 HIGHLAND LIGHT RD 9000 100 | US GOV 2 2 of 3
DEPT OF THE INTERIOR TRANSFER HISTORY |  Dpos T| SALEPRICE | BK-PG(Cert) || PMTNO | PMTDT |TY DESC AMOUNT INSP BY | 1st | %
CAPE COD NATIONAL SEASHORE
99 MARCONI SITE RD
WELLFLEET. MA 02667
| co I1] Ac/sFiuN Nbhd Infl1 Infl2 ADJ BASE | SAF Infl3 Lpi | vc CREDITAMT || ADJ VALUE
TOTAL ZONING | FRNT ASSESSED CURRENT PREVIOUS |
N
Nbhd 5 LAND
BUILDING 262,000
Infl1 T DETACHED
Infi2 E OTHER
| TOTAL e
TY | QUAL | COND DIM/NOTE YB_ | UNITS | ADJPRICE RCNLD PHOTO  03/16/2016 “
[E]
25
12 2 10 2 25 i
10 -
] UEF
B EAT
20 1 kD
28 25
22
1
I
(=]
OP4
|BLDG COMMENTS
BUILDING § CD | AD. DESC MEASURE | 3/16/2016| RUM | |GOLF CLUB HOUSE
MODEL 5 CIM
STYLE 71 | 1.76 | CLUB/LODGE/HALL [100%] || LIST 3/16/2016| EST
QUALITY G| 1.20| GOOD [100%]
REVIEW 3/17/2016| RJM
FRAME 1] 1.00| WOOD FRAME [100%]
YEAR BLT ollsize ADJ 1.000 |l ELEMENT | cp | DESCRIPTION ADJ ||[s|BaT | T DESCRIPTION UNITS YB | ADJPRICE RCN TOTAL RCN 379,642
NET AREA 1,988 | DETAIL ADJ 1.655 || FOUNDATION 2 |SLAB 1.00 || + |BAS | L |BASE AREA 1,204 0 172.58 207,790 CONDITION ELEM CD]
EXTERIOR WALL 1 |WOOD SHINGLES 1.00 || A [USF | L |UP-STRY FIN 784 0 172.58 135,305
$NLA(RCN) $191|| OVERALL 1.000 j
ROOF STRUCTURE 2 |HIP 1.00 || B [WDK | N |WOOD DECK 769 45.48 34,974
CAPACITY UNITS ADJ ROOF COVER 1 |ASPH/COMP SHIN 1.00 || D [OPA | N |OPEN PORCH 33 47.67 1,573
STORIES 2 1.00 || FLOORING 2 |SOFTWOOD 0.95
% HEATED 100 1.00 || INT FINISH 2 |DRYWALL 1.02
% AIC 100 1.00 || H-V.A.C. 2 |HOT WATER 1.02
% SPRINKLERS 0 1.00 || FUEL SOURCE 1 |OIL 1.00
COMPLEX 0 1.00
EFF.YR/AGE | 2000/20
COND 31 31%
FUNC 0
ECON 0
DEPR 31 |% GD 69
RELD $262.000




r>omr

OmIO>» - moO oz>»r

@Z-O0oOr - Ccw

Key: 1128 Town of TRURO - Fiscal Year 2022 9/15/2021 1015am  SEQ# 1.106
| CURRENT OWNER PARCEL ID LOCATION | cLass | cLASS% DESCRIPTION BNID | BN CARD |
USA 37-22-0 10 HIGHLAND LIGHT RD 9000 100 | US GOV 3 | 30f 3
DEPT OF THE INTERIOR TRANSFER HISTORY |  Dpos T| SALEPRICE | BK-PG(Cert) || PMTNO | PMTDT |TY DESC AMOUNT INSP BY | 1st | %
CAPE COD NATIONAL SEASHORE
99 MARCONI SITE RD
WELLFLEET. MA 02667
| co I1] Ac/sFiuN Nbhd Infl1 infl2__ | ADJ BASE | SAF Infi3 i | vc | crebrAmT || ADJVALUE
TOTAL ZONING | FRNT ASSESSED CURRENT PREVIOUS |
N
Nbhd o LAND
BUILDING 246,700
Infl1 T DETACHED
. E OTHER
|| TOTAL
7Y | QuaL | cono | pimmoTE | YB | uNiTs | ADJPRICE RCNLD PHOTO  03/16/2016 ©
[ g 53
4
T 13 UEF 050
g EAE
15 15 =1 [N}
[E) 1
ara
22 15
24 (E)
4 WOk
|BLDG COMMENTS
BUILDING | CD | ADJ BESE MEASURE | 3/16/2016| RJM | [LIGHTHOUSE (CAPE COD LIGHT) WITH GIFT SHOP
MODEL 5 CIM
STYLE 31 | 1.95| STORE(SM. RET) [100%] LIST 3/16/2016| EST
QUALITY A| 1.00| AVERAGE [100%]
REVIEW 3/17/2016| RIM
FRAME 1| 1.00| WOOD FRAME [100%!
YEAR BLT ol|sizE ADY 1.035 |l ELEMENT | cp | DESCRIPTION ADJ ||[s|BaT | T DESCRIPTION UNITS YB | ADJPRICE RCN TOTAL RCN 357,522
NET AREA 1,721 || DETAIL ADJ 1.916 || FOUNDATION 4 |BSMT WALL 1.00 || A |[BMU | N |BSMT UNF 819 60.88 49,861 CONDITION ELEM CD]
EXTERIOR WALL 1 |WOOD SHINGLES 1.00 || A |USF | L |UP-STRYFIN 410 0 172.33 70,654
SNLA(RCN) $208| | OVERALL 1.000 :
ROOF STRUCTURE 1 |GABLE 1.00 || B |OPA | N |OPEN PORCH 210 47.60 9,095
CAPACITY UNITS ADJ ROOF COVER 1 |ASPH/COMP SHIN 1.00 || + |BAS | L |BASE AREA 1,311 0 172.33 225,922
STORIES 175 1.00 || FLOORING 2 |SOFTWOOD 0.95 || E |WDK | N |WOOD DECK 24 45.42 1,090
%% HEATED 100 1.00 || INT FINISH 1 |PLASTER 1.04
% AIC 100 1.00 || H-V.A.C. 11 |HOT WT/COOL AIR 1.05
% SPRINKLERS 0 1.00 || FUEL SOURCE 1 |OIL 1.00
COMPLEX 0 1.00
EFF.YR/AGE | 2000/20
COND | 3131%
FUNC 0
ECON 0
DEPR | 31|%GD| 69
RN $246.700







ONINOZ/ONINNY1d 01°50°2202 w n_\lu
LL
SSIYO0YU 90°50'2202 _H Y D) ) w—
SL1O3LIHDOYHYV 5 S X o
M3IIATY TVHNLONYLS 0£'€0°2202 = = = 3 O
(0'd
ay¥vod ONINNY1d Z1'€0°2202 (- e v W &z
O Y= ©
M3IIATH ONINOZ £0°20°2202 L T W m < Z
90 20 = Z£ =25 Z
NOISIATY advOd ONINNV1d €1'90°2202 NV1d Y0014 SSIH90dd 20202202 O O DO § & e
O D
SSIYO0YUd £0'90°2202 NV1d Y0014 SSIH90Hd 50102202 Z 0O O=z=r-k N
© || o N o
o |I~| &~ o |R|e
I S alw|8
5 |3
_W Z
P T
O |
S |w
r >
- = O
w | |w )
2> [O|Y w o ©
o |7 T |W Wik
I el _ o |T|9]=
- |E Y| <« < ||| <
z 215 5] |5 [5]|%(2
= | |a] + Ao |a|O]|o

—

I

|
|
o

8

.

gs\Source_Files\Title Blocks\AOO1 Zoning.dwg, erin levin, dwg to pdf.pc3

6/13/2022 6:48 PM, W:\Outer Shore Nominee Trust\17CG\300_Drawin



ONINOZ/ONINNY1d 0}'60°2202 nNU _Qlu
LL]
SS3UO0Yd 90'50°'2202 SID9TLIHOYY = 4 m
(@)
M3IIATY TVINLONYLS 0£€0°2202 wu m [—
(0'd
ayvod ONINNY1d Z1°€0°2202 u x D m.Un _Dln (7)) E &
<C
2
M3IATY ONINOZ £0°20'2202 m |—| — — L wn m Z © <
NOISIATY Q¥vOd ONINNY1d €1°90°220Z NV1d 900714 SS3UD0Yd 20'20'2202 O O D0 S 9
O D
SSIUD0Yd £0'90°'2202 NV1d 400714 SSIU90Yd 50'10°2202 Z O O=z=r-k

ZONING FLOOR

PLANS

A101

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

gs\Source_Files\Title Blocks\AOO1 Zoning.dwg, erin levin, dwg to pdf.pc3

6/13/2022 6:53 PM, W:\Outer Shore Nominee Trust\17CG\300_Drawin

|
|
|
|
|
|
| |
|
| |
| |
I ]
| |
| IR
W T i | &
| it |
| o |
| A=———————— R
| = I
| I |
. | [ B R
< | Wr————""""""""~""""7° 1 ; W
5 | | Wb et
= 7
1] m IT$1J\,/I ¥ m
N TR
| | I 1| |
m 7ZWHHHHHHHHHHHHHHJ 7 m
I 7 — — 7 |
m 1IN M E S|
| | E—f ==t — - = ||l il
| N r=SZ==7==7=7=H-3k 1
| ] ! u Al t W
| WL = _—— = || b
| |WF—— = = |1 W
| | g e
| L - e e il | — ] 7 |
m ﬁ \4/ b I
N | ) i |
QLN Ml
| > | |
7 — | 7 | |
| | | | | |
| | | | = | W
* 3 Vi it i, At
| | | : ,
i | | ﬁ zwfw%lmt ﬁ |
7 7 TR T =
7 7m ui m 73 wui m
| | | | U R AR | |
| | | 7 A | |
7 ] 7 | | - = | |
- ” 7 7nu rﬁ ? nui 7
ﬁ | il | | e | |
| | | | T AT T T | |
| | | | | |
| | " | & ¢ H |
| | g | |
7 . 7 m
N\ | A
. S * y m m
7 pd 1| e A
7 < i N
7 T 7
| o |
| s W 0-92
w| | ~ .
& 7 w 1 | A
| a @
| = |
7 Z |
| = |
| g |
| W
| |
| e | |
| 1 EW
| ad |
] — |
| % |
. E; |
| . r |
7 7 i
| @ | %
| |
| |
| |
| |
| - |
| / @ | -
VWTI I : u| 7 m
f | o
| | 0
7 7 >
| | -
L = n'd
i
=
O
-
.0-2¢ W9 L
R =)

@ FIRST FLOOR PLAN




230"

$ MAX. BLD. HEIGHT

z

T.0. FIRST SUBFLOOR H
ELEV. =100'-0" (SITE EL@. =75
I

EXISTING AVERAGE GRADE

ELEV. =66.0'
T.0. SUBFLOOR @ LOWER LEVEL

(SITE ELEV. = 63.Q). L

@ PARTIAL SOUTH ELEVATION

N ngAX. BLD. HEIGHT

230"

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

@ PARTIAL SOUTH ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

T.0. FIRST SUBFLOOR
ELEV. =100-0" (SITE ELEV. =75.5")

RN EXISTING AVERAGE GRADE

ELEV. =66.0'
T.0. SUBFLOOR @ LOWER LEVEL

(SITE ELEV. = 63.0')

@ PARTIAL NORTH ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

23-0"

$ MAX. BLD. HEIGHT

T.0. FIRST SUBFLOOR H
ELEV. =100-0" (SITE ELEV. @a.u ]
I
[

EXISTING AVERAGE GRADE L]

FITTELIY

ELEV. =66.0' i
T.0. SUBFLOOR @ LOWER LEVEL [.]

(SITE ELEV. = 63.Q),

@ WEST ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

@ PARTIAL NORTH ELEVATION

230"

$ MAX. BLD. HEIGHT

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

T.0. FIRST SUBFLOOR |
ELEV. = 100'-0" (SITE ELEV. @a.a;

EXISTING AVERAGE GRADE

ELEV. =66.0'

T.0. SUBFLOOR @ LOWER LEVEL

(SITE ELEV. =63.Q)) I

@ PARTIAL EAST ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

@ PARTIAL EAST ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

6/13/2022 6:47 PM, W:\Outer Shore Nominee Trust\17CG\300_Drawings\Source_Files\Title Blocks\A201 BUILDING ELEVATIONS.dwg, erin levin, dwg to pdf.pc3

2022.06.13 PLANNING BOARD REVISION

2022.06.03 PROGRESS

2022.01.05 PROGRESS FLOOR PLAN
2022.02.02 PROGRESS FLOOR PLAN
2022.02.03 ZONING REVIEW
2022.03.17 PLANNING BOARD
2022.03.30 STRUCTURAL REVIEW
2022.05.10 PLANNING/ZONING

2022.05.06 PROGRESS

HUTKER

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

OUTER SHORE
NOMINEE TRUST

17 COAST GUARD ROAD
TRURO, MA

BUILDING
ELEVATIONS

A201



100

V PL/

oSNOY PasIAYY avle 1

O uuw<<rwz<s s+

O] caiw

N3N NINYTIY

11.1

00’

NOT




Town of Truro Planning Board
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666

PROCEDURE FOR SUBMITTING
APPLICATION FOR TELECOMMUNICATION STRUCTURES, BUILDINGS
AND APPURTENANCES SITE PLAN REVIEW

A completed application consisting of each of the requirements of §40.5 will be filed as follows:
e ten (10) packets to be filed with the Town Clerk; AND

e a complete copy, including all plans and attachments, submitted electronically to the
Planning Department Administrator at esturdy@truro-ma.gov.

Additional material, electronic and paper, for a hearing shall be received no later than Tuesday
4:00 pm of the prior week.

The following information and requirements must be filed with all applications for Telecommunication
Structures, Buildings and Appurtenances Site Plan Review consistent with the Rules, Regulations and Fee
Schedule of the Truro Planning Board.

[1 1 - Official Application Form — Original and Nine (9) Copies
Every application for action by the Board shall be made on an official form. Any communications
purporting to be an application shall be treated as mere notice of intention until such time as it is
made on an official application form accompanied by all requisite supporting data.

[J 2 —Required Plan(s) and Other Information including Checklist (Ten (10) Copies)
Every application and petition to the Board shall be accompanied by all the plans and other
information required in the Zoning Bylaw. The application shall include each of the requirements
of 8§70 as listed in the attached Checklist which is to be submitted as part of the official application.

[J 3 —Certified Abutters List — Original and Nine (9) Copies
A Certified Abutters List shall be obtained by the Applicant from the Truro Assessors Office and
filed as part of the complete application. A copy of the “Certified Abutters List Request Form” is
included in this packet.

[1 4 —Filing Fee
All applications shall be filed with the Town Clerk and shall be accompanied by a check payable
to the Town of Truro in the amount of $350.00 for Site Plan Review. The filing fee is non-
refundable.

Procedures 1 of 2


mailto:esturdy@truroma.gov

Note:

Please familiarize yourself with Truro Zoning Bylaws including bylaws specifically addressing
property in your Truro Zoning District. It may also be helpful to review other potentially
applicable Town regulations such as Board of Health and Conservation Commission regulations
and regulations of other jurisdictions as applicable such as The Cape Cod National Seashore or
a homeowner ’s association.

ONCE A COMPLETED APPLICATION HAS BEEN RECEIVED

Town Planner will determine if an Application is complete. Upon determination an Application
is complete, the Planning Board will then proceed to post notice of a public hearing in accordance
with Section 11 of Chapter 40A of the General Laws of Massachusetts.

Either you or your agent/representative shall appear before the Board at the scheduled hearing. If
you need to reschedule, you must submit a request in writing for a continuance, using Town of
Truro Continuance Request Form.

Additional material, electronic and paper, for a hearing shall be received no later than Tuesday
4:00 pm of the prior week. Late submittals will not be reviewed at that meeting and may result
in a continuance of the hearing. Additional information for a scheduled public hearing may be
submitted provided it is received within the timeframe above so that it can be included in the packet
for Board Members to read and review. Submit ten (10) paper copies, including full-size plans, to
the Town Clerk for filing AND an electronic copy to the Planning Department Administrator at
esturdy@truro-ma.gov.

Please do not include a copy of these instructions with the application

Procedures 2 of 2


mailto:esturdy@truroma.gov

Town of Truro Planning Board
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666

APPLICATION FOR TELECOMMUNICATION STRUCTURES,
BUILDINGS AND APPURTENANCES SITE PLAN REVIEW

To the Town Clerk and the Planning Board of the Town of Truro, MA Date

The undersigned hereby files an application with the Truro Planning Board for the following:

[ site Plan Review pursuant to 840.5 of the Truro Zoning Bylaw

1. General Information
Description of Property and Proposed Project

Property Address Map(s) and Parcel(s)

Registry of Deeds title reference: Book , Page , or Certificate of Title
Number and Land Ct. Lot # and Plan #

Applicant’s Name

Applicant’s Legal Mailing Address

Applicant’s Phone(s), Fax and Email

Applicant is one of the following: (please check appropriate box) *Written Permission of the owner is
required for submittal of this application.

O owner [0 Prospective Buyer* O other*

Owner’s Name and Address

Representative’s Name and Address

Representative’s Phone(s), Fax and Email

2. Waiver(s) Request — The Planning Board may, upon the request of the applicant, pursuant to §70.3.E, waive
requirements of 840.5, provided that in the opinion of the Planning Board such a waiver would not be detrimental
to the public interest, cause the Town any expense, or be inconsistent with the intent and purpose of this Bylaw. A
request for a waiver by the applicant shall be accompanied by a reasonable explanation as to why the waiver is
being requested. If multiple waivers are requested, the applicant shall explain why each waiver is requested.

e The applicant is advised to consult with the Building Commissioner, Planning Department, Conservation
Department, and/or Health Department prior to submitting this application.

Signature(s)

Applicant(s)/Representative Printed Name(s) Owner(s) Printed Name(s) or written permission

Applicant(s)/Representative Signature(s) Owner(s) Signature(s) or written permission

Your signature on this application authorizes the Members of the Planning Board and town staff to visit and enter upon the subject property.

Telecommunication Structures, Buildings and Appurtenances Site Plan — June 2022






TOWN OF TRURO

Assessors Office
Certified Abutters List
Request Form

DATE:

NAME OF APPLICANT:
NAME OF AGENT (if any):
MAILING ADDRESS:
CONTACT: HOME/CELL EMAIL
PROPERTY LOCATION:

(street address)
PROPERTY IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: MAP PARCEL EXT.

(if condominium)
ABUTTERS LIST NEEDED FOR: FEE: $15.00 per checked item
(please check all applicable) (Fee must accompany the application unless other arrangements are made)
___Board of Health® Planning Board (PB) Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA)
____ Cape Cod Commission ___ Special Permit! ___ Special Permit!
____Conservation Commission* ___Site Plan? ___ Variance!
__ Licensing ____Preliminary Subdivision®
Type: ___ Definitive Subdivision®
____Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU)?

_ Other (Fee: Inquire with Assessors)

(Please Specify)

Note: Per M.G.L., processing may take up to 10 calendar days. Please plan accordingly.

THIS SECTION FOR ASSESSORS OFFICE USE ONLY

Date request received by Assessors: Date completed:

List completed by: Date paid: Cash/Check

LAbutters, owners of land directly opposite on any public or private street or way, and abutters to the abutters within 300 feet
of the property line.

2Abutters to the subject property, abutters to the abutters, and owners of properties across the street from the subject property.

3Landowners immediately bordering the proposed subdivision, landowners immediately bordering the immediate abutters, and
landowners located across the streets and ways bordering the proposed subdivision. Note: For Definitive Subdivision only,
responsibility of applicant to notify abutters and produce evidence as required.

“All abutters within 300 feet of parcel, except Beach Point between Knowles Heights Road and Provincetown border, in which
case it is all abutters within 100 feet. Note: Responsibility of applicant to notify abutters and produce evidence as required.

SAbutters sharing any boundary or corner in any direction — including land across a street, river or stream. Note: Responsibility

of applicant to notify abutters and produce evidence as required.
Revised December 2019






64071

‘pue] a1jqnd uo pails aq Aew adueusyindde uo
Buipjing ‘a1Manas suoieIIUNWIWOI AuR UaY) ‘ash papusiul syl Jo) sadueusiindde pue seuusue
uoddns 01 saunonns Bunsixs-aid 3|qisea) ou ale alsyl 1eyl pajeisuowsp sey uedrjdde sy J|

*saimonas Bunsixa-aid yons Jo Ja1orieyd ayl
anJasaid [[eys uoneeIsul 8yl saimonis Bunsixa-aid a|qisea) ou ale aiay] ey saresisuowsp
jJuealjdde ayy ssajun saimonas Bunsixa-aid UO Paleao] ag [[_yS SLUUSUER UOITRIIUNWWOD

"19A3] punoJf anoqe (398} 0GT) Ay
pue palpuny suo ueyl Ja1ealb ou ag |jeys (1amol) 81n1onJls suonealunwwod ayl Jo hiay ay L

-asuadxo s 1oumo oy Je seoueuandde pue s3urping ‘soanjonns Surk[dwos-uou Jo
|eAowal ayl J0) spunolb ag |[eys suonejnbal mau Aue yum Ajdwod o] ainjieq ‘uolyeinfal ayj ul
papn|oul SI 8|Npayds aduelduwod Jusbulils aiow e i Ja1jea 1o suolejnbal yons Jo arep aAld8)4e

3y} Jo syuow (9) XIS uIylMm suolre|nbal mau ay) yum asueljdwod ojul sedueusiindde pue
Buipjing ‘aunonuis ayp Buliq [eys Jorelado 1o Jsumo syl uayl ‘pabueyd ale suolreinbal (DD4)
UOISSILILIOD SUOIBIIUNWWOY [eJapa- J0 (W4) UOIRNSIUILPY UOIRIAY |eJapad | ‘suedliny
g A106871e9 ® JO SISNB pue SPUIM paulRISNS PuBISYIIM 01 paubisap aq |[eys pue suolleinbal

puUe SpJepuels ‘Sapod [ea0] pue AlUNod ‘aels ‘|esapay ajqealjdde |e yum aouepiodde ul parelado
pue paulelurew ‘pajjeisul aq [jeys asueusundde 1o Buipjing ‘8injonJls suo1eIIUNWWOD 8y |

“1013s1p Buluoz ayp Jo syuswalinbal oeqas ayl yim Ajdwod |reys

Buipjing suoneaIUNWWOD B 10) SY2eqg1as 8yl 199y (OT) ual snid adeiq 4o alim Anb ayl Jo Yibus)
3yl aq |eys aulj Auadouad Aue 01 8oviq J0 Joyoue ‘alim Anb Aue W4y 8dueRISIP WNWIUIW 8y |
199} (0T) ua1 snjd ‘seouruanindde Jo seuualue Aue Buipnjoul ainonaas ayi Jo 1ybiay ayl aq |1eys
aul] Auadoud Aue 0] 81n10NJ3IS SUOITRIIUNWIWIOID BY} JO Jalawiiad 8yl Wo.y 8dURISIP WNWIUIW 3y |

‘preog Buruue]d ay1 wol uwiad eroads
e a1inbal |jeys sauruanndde Jo Buipjing ‘a4n1onas suoneIIUNWILLIOI e J0j sywiad Bulp|ing |1v

sqjuswalinbsy ‘g

papaau JI ‘uoireue|dx3

papn|aul
10N

papnjaul

Juswalinbay

‘ON

:@3ed

:aweN jueoTTddy : SS9IPPY

1edl|ddy - SIONVNILINddY ANV SONIATING ‘STINLONYLS NOILVIINNNINOD - G0




640¢

‘saljtadoud Buipunouuns ojuo 19aload 0] 10U Se 0S plemul
pa12aJIp a9 |jeys ‘pJeoqg Buluue|d syl 10 W4 oyl Ag paniwad pue palinbai usym ‘Bunybi

vl

"PAZIWIUIL 8] |[eYS 1S B
U0 89.JINS snolAJadul JO JUNOWE 3Y) 8]IS U0 Pauleluod aq [eys sease Bunjred pue skemealip
‘sgourUaINdde pue ‘sBUIp|INg ‘S3INJONIIS SUOITEIUNLWIIOD WOJ) J8]eM WIOIS JO JJo-uni [V

€T

"S18U1gRd Jo/pue SBuIp|INg SUOITRIIUNWIWOID
[[e JO SJUAU0I 3y} J0) papInoid aq |[eys uoieuBWNIOQ "suolie|nBal yijesH Jo pJeog ayl Yum
aoueldwod ul 8q |Jeys |an} Jo abrlois Auy "alls ay) uo pabueydsip aq [[eys a1sem snopiezey oN

¢l

"S9111[198) 8S3Y] JO 92UBSAR aY] UI ISIXd aSIMIBYI0 PJNOM
uBy) PaIs SI 31 Y2IYM U0 10] 8y Jo Arepunog ay) e Jareal ag 1ou [Jeys soueusundde Jo Buipjing
‘2INJoNJ1S SUOITLIIUNWILIOD 8y WoJ) Buieuews asiou ‘suonipuod Buielsdo [ewlou Japun

17

"uoISSILIWOD poD adeD ay1 Ag paysijgelss eLal Bunis pue
uoI1ea0] euoifial Aue YlIM JULISISUOD 8 [[_YS S84N1oNIIS pue sailioey Jo Bunls pue uoieso

0T

‘uonealjdde ay1 yum pasinbal aq ||im uejd adeaspue| pajielsp W 10U J0 padojansp Jaylaym
Auadoud enuapisas Bumnge usalos 0 AlJejnoilied pue [eanoeld atsym pakojdws aq |[eys
Buiuaaias aAlre1abaA Jeuonippe ‘sBUIPUNOLINS BY1 UM pus|g [[eys Ysiulj pue uoianiisuod Jo
s|relep ‘pantasald aq |[eys uoirelabsA |einyeu JO JuNowe wnwixew ayl oedwi [ensiA aziwiuiw
01 paubisap aq |jeys soueuslindde Jo Bulpjing ‘94n3on.is SUOITEIIUNWIWOID € JO UOIIe|[eIsul ay L

*1amo] pasodoid ayy oy pauued uswdinba
SUOITEIIUNWILLIOD SSBJ3JIM 3Y) 81ePOWILLI0IIL JoUULd S3INJINJIS J0 sanijioe) panoidde Jo Bunsixe
1ey1 pJeog Buluue|d sy Ag Buipui) e uodn Ajuo palspIsuod ag |[eys $3in1anJls J0 Sanij1de) Mo

"SaNnI|19e] ||e JO uonedo| pue sadA1 Buieaipul ubisap JaMO] & apIAoid pue Slueua) UOIBIO0]-09 |[e
1UsWINJ0p 0] paldinbai sijuesijdde ay | sjgeanaeld Ajjeaiuyds: (pouad Jeak-usy e UIylIM) S1asn
9](e99s9104 JO JAQUINU WINWIXBW 3] alepowiwodde Ajjednions o) paubisap aq |[eys SJemo |
"JaM0] 9]BUIS © U0 818J0]-09 [[BYS SIBPIA0Id 8D1AISS || ‘B]qISea) puR [NJMR] JUSIX8 8yl 01

papaau JI ‘uoireue|dx3

papn|aul
10N

papnjaul

Juswalinbay

‘ON

:@3ed

:aweN jueoTTddy : SS9IPPY

1edl|ddy - SIONVNILINddY ANV SONIATING ‘STINLONYLS NOILVIINNNINOD - G0




640€

:pJeog Buluue|d ay 0] uoirewoul uspLM Buimoljos ayl nwans |feys juedijdde ay

67

‘Bulseay
a1jgnd sy Jo a1ep ay1 Buimojjo) sAep (06) A18UlU UIYLIM UOISIJBP B aNssI [[eys pue uoliedijdde
ue Jo Bulfiy ayp Jo sAep (g9) anly-Aixis uiyym Burreay ofjgnd e pjoy [[eys pseog buluueld ayL

8T

‘uonealjdde ayr yum swisjqoad enusiod aziwiuiw

pue pseog ayl JO SUI3JUOI aA|0Sal pue ALLIe|d 0] JapJo ul ‘paeog Buluue|d syl Aq ‘Bunum

ul ‘palinbal uoljelUBWINIOP puUe UoIBWIOLUI 3Y) JO uondliasap pajlel1ap & ulelqo o1 Juedljdde
ay) Joy pue ‘paeoqg Buluue|d syl pue juedijdde syl usamiag uoirewiojul Jo abueyaxa ayl Aq
ssa9204d Bumiwiad ayy a1el|1oe) 01 SI U1 NSUOI 3yl Jo asodind sy “preog Buluueld ayl yum
1INsu09 |[eys 1uedljdde ayy soueusindde Jo Buipjing ‘21n1oNJ1S SUCIRIIUNWIWOD © JO UoKe|jelsul
ay1 Joj 1wad [eroads e uoy uonesljdde ue Bumiwgns alogaq sAep (Gy) anll-A110) 15e3| 1

LT

"J0U J0 padojanap Jayleym Aladoid Bumnge Aue

031 abewep Aue 10} aoueinsul AJljigel] o) uolsiAoid ‘asuadxs (S)1aumo ayl 1e os|e ‘apnjaul ||eys
JUBUSAOD 8 "UOIINIISUI [eIdueULY paziubodal e woly puoq e Ag paindas ‘asuadxa (S)Jaumo

aU1 e 8q ||eYsS 8IS 8y} JO uoIel0lsal 818]dwo) ‘seourusindde pue sBulpjing ‘SainjonJls Jo
[eAOWal 81 J0j Spunolb aq ||eys JUBUSAOD 3y} JO SUOIIPUOI 3y} ylim Ajdwod 03 ainjre “syiuow
XIS JeuonIppe ue ulyiim palsjdwod ag pue syuow xIs utyym uibaq [eys Ajioe) ayi JO [eAOWal
10 J1edau ‘anneladour Alj1oe) sy palspual sey abewep Jolew eyl JusAs ayl Ul ‘uonesado
suqiyoad yadiym abewrep Jolew si1 asned syl SSajuN SYIUOW SAIINIBSUOI N0 10} palelado jou
sey yarym Buipjing pue a1n1onJis suoieaIuNWWo9 Aue SYuow XIS UIYIM A0WaS4 0] ‘JUBUSAOD
® Jo uonnoaxa Aq ‘saibe |Jeys wuearjdde syl uoneaijdde syl Jo [eacidde Jo uonIpuOI € Sy

97

*81nanJ1s Bunsixs-aid e uo pajunow ssoueualndde Jayio Jo seuusiue

10} pasinbal 10u sI Bulousq ‘pamojje aq ||1m A1ayes 01 pauiwi] subis AjuQ “Jaquinu 1oelu0d

Inoy g e pue (s)1aumo ayl Jo aweu ayl Bunesipul paAe|dsip ag 1snw ubis v “sjeubis Buiutem
Jadoud pue a1eb paxoo] e yum ‘saiiadold Buimnge Jo Ja1oeseyd ayl YIm JuaisIsuod aq |eys
slenalew BuldusH 's$829e |0J3U0I 0} PaINIBS 3q Isnw sadurusyndde 1o sBulpjing ‘sainonis ||V

a1

papaau JI ‘uoireue|dx3

papn|aul
10N

papnjaul

Juswalinbay

‘ON

:@3ed

:aweN jueoTTddy : SS9IPPY

1edl|ddy - SIONVNILINddY ANV SONIATING ‘STINLONYLS NOILVIINNNINOD - G0




6407

‘o|gealjdde se sjuawalels

10edW| [RIUBWIUOIIAUTAUBWISSASSY [RluaWwUolIAUg snjd ‘009 w404 DD 3y Jo sa1dod
Surpnpout ‘(VJAN) 10V A91[0d [BIUSWUOIIAUY [BUONRN Jopun s, JINH J0J saur[apims DD oyl
YA 92ueIjdLLIOD JO UOIRIISUOWSP pue 3d1Ales pasodold ay) apiaoad 01 siuswaiinbai [euolbal
pue a1e1s ‘(w4 Buipnjour) jeiapay 1e yum paijdwod sey jueaijdde ay) 1ey1 UOIRIINILBD W

Y6t

‘papnjoul aQ PINOYS BUOZ ||} pUB SUOIJBAS|D
‘sue|d 2115 seaueusanndde pue sBuip|ing ‘Sa1n1onas suonedlunwwod pasodoud Jo 19edwi
[ensIA a1 aziwiuiw 01 ‘Buideaspue| Buipnjoul ‘sperislew pue sainjes) ubisap |e19ads Jo sue|d

‘9ouruaundde 1o Buipjing
‘21Man11s suoiedlunwiwod pasodouad syl Ag parioddns ag 0] S321IAISS 8y JO JUSWISIRIS W

46T

£811S aAljeUIR)|e Ue pue awiid ay) Joy uonejeisul pasodoid
o) £q POAIDS 9q JOU [[IM [[OIYM OINI], ULl SEII. [[B JO SB[}V S JOSSISSY Y} JO UOTIBIUIIP V

96T

‘uonaipaid (UOIBIOJ-09 Y1IM) UOIIPUOD SAIRINWIND pue
uonaIpald uonIpuod JdYe ‘pPainseal UONIPUOI a10)aq Bulpnjoul ‘sjans| fewlou e Buneiado
wwswdinba |je yum Inoy Jad ssjiw QT pUe W ed Udami1ag Sal11a0]aA puIM J0J Sadueusundde

1o Bulp]Ing ‘a1n1onJis SUOIRIIUNWIWOD 3Y) W04 188} 00G PUe 00T ‘0S ‘0T pue Ajioe)
ay1 Jo dol ay) 1e pue |ans] punolh anoge 198 O 1 ‘|9A3] punoub Je S|aqIdap Ul [9A8] punos ay L

P6et

{A11198] 3y 01 uonIppe Aue Ja)e AjsreIpawiwi

pue Ajreak yijeaH Jo pseog ayp 01 papiaoud aq |jeys sbulpeal (4A3) pjai4 ansubeiy 0419313
‘ueaijdde ayy Jo asuadxs ay1 1 ‘|oAs] punoJb anoge 199) QF 1e pue [aAs] punoib 1e uoneipel
Jo Ausuaiuil pue Aouanbaij ay1 Buimoys seuusiue pasodoud e Jo uianed uoneipel ay |

96T

quesnjdde ayy Ag pasn ag 10uURD 81N19NJ1S YINS
Aue Aym sajesisuowisp Yaiym 11odal [ea1Uydal e pue 3dIAI8S papusiul syl apinoid 01 Alessadau
1swdinba ay1 Bunioddns Jo sjgedes ale yarym sainanis Bunsixa-aid |je Jo AsAIns

g6t

SB[V $,10SSasSy oIni], oy Jo (s)129ys djerrdordde oy uo paieoo| aq [[eys oIniy,

Ul S31IS ||V "8IS 9AIIRUIS] R U0 1Se3| 1k pue awlid e JO U01199|8S 3] 10} seuollel e apnjoul
[1_YS ABAINS 3y 'S92IAISS papualul ay) Bulpinoid 1oy ajgises) are ydlym saoueusundde

10 sBuIp|INg ‘S81N30N.3S SUOIIEIIUNWIWOD JO UOIIR[[BISUI B} 10} SBUS |[e JO ABAINS

)

papaau JI ‘uoireue|dx3

papn|aul
10N

papnjaul

Juswalinbay

‘ON

:@3ed

:aweN jueoTTddy : SS9IPPY

1edl|ddy - SIONVNILINddY ANV SONIATING ‘STINLONYLS NOILVIINNNINOD - G0




640G

:pJeog Buiuue|d 8yl 03 uoITew.Io Ul UM BuIMmO]|0f By}
uwgns [eys uesljdde ayy ‘anoge 0Z'9°S'0F § Ul Y1ioj 18S asoy uey Jayio suoneaijdde |je Jo4

T¢

'sJannge 19310.4d 01 pasodoid Buiuaalas pue Aydesbodor
Buipnjoul ‘quswdojanap Jayje pue a10jaq a1ls pasodoid ayy Buimoys ue|d adeaspue] v

P 0c

pue ‘quawdinba pue Sainjonas |[e JO Ysiuly [eulalxa

A} 81eaUI|ap 0] |1BIBP JUBIDILNS YIIM Sa1n1onils pue juawdinba [fe Jo suoljeas|s Buipnjoul
‘811S 9] U0 $24N1aNJ1S pue Juswdinba paje1dosse |[e pue spueiam ‘sAemialem ‘uoingLIuoD
JO SBUOZ ‘S824N0Sal J81eM ‘Sau0z pooy) Jeak-QQT ‘suoijens]a Jnojuod pasodoid pue Bunsixa
‘sau0z |[e4 ‘Allj1oey pasodoud ayy Buimoys ‘(1884 O=youl T ueyl $saj 10u 3jeas) ue|d alls

202

"pPauILRILOd aq |[eys
(oes Moy Jo uondiiosap pajielap e pue alIs syl U0 Pasn aq 01 sjany |[e 40 1s1] 7 (Al

‘slaniwsuel) Jo Jaquinu pue azis ‘adA] (1

‘sa1jddns Jamod pue speo. ss820y (11

‘seuuaiue pue juswdinba pareroosse 11 pue Alj1oe) ay Jo wbieH (I

:Buipnjoul sauis areusale pue swiid pasodoud ay) e Ajioey pasodoud syl Jo uondLosep v

g0c

"(quearjdde ay1 wouy
1UBJBYIP J1) JBUMO 3y} pue Juedljdde ay) usamiaq ‘asn PaNUIIUOISIP JO seI ay] Ul UOIIeI0)Sal
1S 919]dw09 10} pue S8INJONJIS ||e JO [eAOWSaI 10} Sjuswalinbai Bulpnjoul ‘19e4u0d Yeip v

‘20z

:preog Buiuueld ay) 01 uonewloul usNLIM BUIMO| [0} 8L 1WgNs |eys Juedl|dde

8] ‘0JnJ1 JO UMO 8yl A PaUMO aIN1dNJIS B IO PUB| UO 10 ‘SI8SNYILSSEIA JO U1[esmuowio)
ay1 Ag ‘mejAq au1 JO a1ep aA1198)J8 ay) 01 Jolid ‘PaUMO 8INJONJIS B 1O pUR| UO IO 81n1oniis ajeAlid
Bunsixa-aid e U pajfelsul aq 01 sI soueuslINdde Jo Bulp]INg ‘84N19N.IS SUCIIEIIUNWILIOD B J|

0¢

‘ybiy 01 Jond paeog Buluueld
ay) yum Juswsalbe Jad ‘syutod Buimsin o16a1e1s [[e wolds paplaoid aq |[eys soloyd "oiniL
ul uo1enNaAI Jesauab e yum Jadedsmau e ul ‘siybify ayr a1048q SAep TZ UeY] 8low Jou Ing

‘sep T 15ea| 1e pasiLaApe aq |[eys s1ybijs 8yl JO UOIIeIO| pue a1ep 8y "uole|elsul pasodold
ay1 4o 1yBiay winwixew ay) 1e alIs ajeulslje ue pue Arewiid sy e U0O||eq JaiaweIp-1004
92141 ®© AJJ 01 aBur.ie |jeys uedljdde ayp ‘Buljiy uonesrjdde ayy Jaye sAep (0€) AUl UIYUAA

16T

papaau JI ‘uoireue|dx3

papn|aul
10N

papnjaul

Juswalinbay

‘ON

:@3ed

:aweN jueoTTddy : SS9IPPY

1edl|ddy - SIONVNILINddY ANV SONIATING ‘STINLONYLS NOILVIINNNINOD - G0




6409

"S19UIQRD Jo/pue SBUIP[ING SUOITRIIUNWIWIOD JO SIUBIUO0J JO uoneuawnaog (1A

{A1oe) pasodoud ayn yum patedBarul ag pinom ey sanijioey 10} pue Alj1oe)
pasodoud ayy JoJ paydeal aq pjnom Aljigeded wnwixew usym Jo 1sedalo) v (1A

‘seaJe adIAIaS Juadelpe Aue Yum
sadelaiul Buimoys uejd yiomisu e Ag paiuedwodde ag 01 ‘AlljIoe) paxi) uadelpe
Aue yum A11oey pasodoud ayj Jo uoiedBayul pue ‘yibuans jeubis abelanod ayl (IA

‘10RJI8UI
pinom Aujioey pasodoad syl yarym yum sanijioe) paxiy Aue buimoys dew v (A

{A111198]) BU) WOy

sanIsuap Jamod wnwixew ay 01 pasodxs aq biw ajdoad ataym Buipjing pue

‘Arepunoq a11s ‘aseq Jamol a1 1e Alisuap Jamod pue ‘andino Jamod ‘Aausnbaly
[euBis ay) Se |Jom Se ‘SIaAI9J3l pue SIenIwsuel] JO Jaquuinu pue azis ‘adA] (Al

:sue|d adeaspue| Buipnjoul ‘sjerisrew pue sainjes) ubisap [e1oads (1

!
‘sa1jddns 1amod pue speou ss822y (11

‘seuusiue pue juawdinba pareroosse sy pue Aljioe) ayl jo ybieH (I

:Burpnyour saus areusale pue swiid pasodoid ay 1e Aujioe) pasodoud ayp Jo uonduasap v 1712

‘ojgeanoe.d si

Se uolnew.Ioul yanw se Yyrm Alji1oey pasodoid syl wouy paroadxa Ss1yauaq syl JO JUBLLIRIE]S e

‘S3111119€4 UOIIL0]-09 |[e Bulpnjoul

‘uoneniwi| Jo Aouaioigep Bunsixa Aue ajeiaa||e 1o ajeulwije pjnom Aljioes pasodold syl
MOy pue Wwa)sAs pasodoud ay Jo uondiiosap Buipnjoul ‘pasu ay) axelisuowap 01 ajgeanae.d
SI Se uolrew.oul 91319ads yanw se yim Aujioes pasodoud ay) J0j pasu a8y 4O JUBWAILIS

PIc

“ueaijdde ay) uodn a21AJaS 8 0] pawaap

a( |[eys 821AJ8S Yans pue ‘paweu 0s uosiad ay) uodn panias aq Aew siaded Jayjo pue ‘Sispio
‘90110 "passaJppe a8 0 aJe uonedljdde ay) 03 pJebas ul SUOIIRIIUNWWIOD J0 BOUSPUOASII0D
woym 03 uosiad Jaylo 10 Asulone ay) o Jaquinu suoyda|s) pue ssaippe ‘8]l ‘aweu ay |

0T¢

‘uosJad yans yoes Jo ssauisng Jo adejd jediounid o Jsquinu

auoyda|a) pue ssaippe ayl pue HwJiad [e1dads e Bupjess uosiad yoes Jo sweu [eba] 19exs ay L ate

"apew sI uonealjdde ayr yaiym Joj asodind ayy Jo uswialRS v | e'Te

papaau JI ‘uoireue|dx3

papn|aul
10N

papnjaul

JusWiaIInbay "ON

:@3ed

:aweN jueoTTddy : SS9IPPY

1edl|ddy - SIONVNILINddY ANV SONIATING ‘STINLONYLS NOILVIINNNINOD - G0




640/

:BuIusa.12S pue JeYIqRY 311|P|IM J0) UoIeIahian Jo uoieAlasald Jos SPOYIBIN (A

‘sbuip|ing
pue sainjonuis Bunsixe-aid yum puajq |jeys seauruanndde pue sbuipjing
‘saun1onuis pasodoud ayl 1eyy 0s Ajjealjioads spew saines) ubisap je1oads (Al

‘seale
21U30S pue ‘UoNeaIdal ‘[enusplsal Jeau pasodoid uoneiahiaa Jo Juswysiigeisa (11

‘Seale 9AIISUS pue Seale [einjeu uo
$109JJ8 9SIAPE SZIWIUIW IO PIOAR 0] A|[eals0ads apew sainjea) ubisap [eoads (11

‘Seale aAIISUS pue SseaJe [einjeu
UO S108)J8 8SJaApR azZIWIuIw 0] A|ea110ads paubisap sanbiuyos) uononnsuo)d (1

:Burpnjoul Anjioey pasodoud ayy 1oy seansesw uonebiIw Bulure|dxs Juswaiels v

Yic

‘saljiadoud Bumnge || pue speos ssadde ‘alls pasodoud syl Buimoys
(1931 000'T = yaul T ueyl sss] 10U aJeas) ydesboloyd JeLise Jusdal 1sow syl (A

pue ‘sapeib pasodoud pue Bunsixs pue
peod ssadde pue Aj1oe) pasodoud syl Buimoys aj1joad urelsal e ‘queasjal ataypn (Al

uawdinba pue

$3INJONJIS |[e JO YSIULY [RUISIXS 8y} d1eaul|ap 03 [1e1op JUBIOIINS YIIM S8Injonils

pue Juswdinba |[e 40 suoneAa|a Bulpnjoul ‘811S ay1 uo saimanuls pue uswdinba

PaJeId0SSE |8 puR SPUBRJIaM ‘SABMIBIEM ‘UOIINGIIIUOD JO SBUOZ ‘$92IN0Sal

191eM ‘SBU0Z poo|} Jeak-QQT ‘suolieAs|s Jnojuod pasodoad pue BullsIxa ‘Sauoz e}
‘A1j1oey) pasodoud ayr Buimoys ‘(199) O = Yyaul T uey) sssj 10U ajeas) uejd aus v (1

:8)s ay) Bumnae

Spue| 413y} JO suoinod pue sisumo Buimnge Jo saweu ayl pue ‘peos d1jgnd

1SaJeau ay) 40 speoJ ajealsd pue a1gnd juadelpe Jo UOITLIO| puR dweu a3yl ‘A1Is

4ons JO suolIsuawIp pue abealoe ayy Buimoys ‘ps1eao] aq 01 pasodoud si Aujioes
U2 Y21y U0 10e11 10 10] 3} JO (1834 00Z = Youl T UBY) SS3] 10U 8Jeds) dew v/ (11

£311S 8y} JO SnIpeJ-3]1W-3uo e
uryum sabueyd uediiubis Aue pue Aujioe) ayl Jo allS ayl Moys 0] payew (193}
000'2 = yaui T 3]eas) dew sjbueipenb oydesbodol ‘S9SN usdas1sow ayl (1

:Buipnjour ‘a11s anneulsyje pue swiid pasodouad syl Jo uondiiasep v

b1z

papnpoul

apaau JI ‘uoieuejdx
papsau JI "uolyeue|dx3y 10N

papnjaul

Juswalinbay

‘ON

:@3ed

:aweN jueoTTddy : SS9IPPY

1edl|ddy - SIONVNILINddY ANV SONIATING ‘STINLONYLS NOILVIINNNINOD - G0




6408

‘SIS aAlRUIS) R pue swld
a1 1e A11j198) B JO UOIIONJISUOD pue Uuonisinboe 811s 10j SIS0 PajewiIss ay) Jo Juswalels v

1Te

‘spJepuels A101e|nbai 01
SaouaJajal pue erep Bunoddns yum ‘Aue §1 ‘yijeay uewny 01 spsezey Bulqriosap Juswalels v

b1

{sa11s ayeusayfe pue awiid pasodoid ay) 01 pasedw o9

sainjeay [ealydelbiodol 01 anp sso| [eubis pue ‘SanijIor) Jaylo YlIM aduaiapiaiul [enusiod
‘paureb 10 150] $abrIBA0I ‘[elUBIaLIP 150D ‘S108)40 [RIUBLIUOIIAUS ‘0] paliwl] Jou Ing Buipnjoul
paleulWI1|d puUR PaJapIsuod alam salls a|qissod Jayio yaiym Aq ssadoid ay) pue eLisi

Bunis Jo uonduasap e Buipnjoul ‘palds]as auis ay) o) uonealnsnl pue uondudsap pajielsp v

'd'Te

‘sa11s paroalal Jo uo1eI0| Byl Moys 03 paxrew (1984 000'Z
= youi T 3eds) dew sjburipenb a1ydeibodol 'S 9'S'N & yum sas pardalal Jo uonduassp v

0Tz

‘A11oe) pasodoud
ay1 Joj uonearynsnl Bururejuod JuswaleIs B pue SaAljeuldlje [ed1uyda) ayl Jo uondiiosap v

Uz

{A11oe) pasodoud ay1 01U0 $83IAISS 31eALId pue J1jgnd JO SeUUSIUR SUOITRIIUNWILLOIS|S]
21epIjOSU0I 10 ‘sain1onais pasodoid pue Bunsixa aseys 01 s10Ys Jo uonduasap v

Wz

‘uonealjdde ayj Jo sesodind 1o) Julodpuels UOIRIO| B WO

a|qisea} aq ybiw ainjonils sAlreJale Jo swiid pasodoid syl JO 8Sn YIym Lol eale Jayio
Aue UulyuM Jo ‘eale Yyaaeas ayl UIyIIM Sniped aj1w-ual e ulyiim saoueusiindde pue sbuipjing
‘Sa4n1oNn1s uolesIunwWWod pasodoud pue Bunsixa |Je Jo Wbiay pue adAl syl BulqLiasep 1s1|

1T¢

'S811S 21101S1Y pue
‘Seale euollealdal ‘sjuswdolansp |enuspIsal e yons (Usss ag ued AjIo.) 8yl YdIym Wody aMIs
) seaJe pajoedwl AJjensiA wody $e1ls aAleulslje pue swiid pasodoad ay) 01 sydeub aul-ybis

ATe

‘seaJe HuipunoLINS pue Salls aAleUId)[e pue awlid
pasodoud 8y JO SO1SIIS1IRIBYD [RUOITERIDa] PUR ‘O1I0ISIY ‘[enieu ‘01usds syl Jo uondLiassp v

T1Z

‘SeaJe BuIpuNOLINS pue $a)Is
aAlTeusa)|e pue awlid pasodoid ayj Jo sasn pue| pauue|d pue Bulisixs ayy Jo uondiiosap v

1'Te

*9]IS 83U} Uo pajelauab 10 pasn aq 0}
(sannuenb Buipnjoul) se1sem 1o sjelisTew snopJaezey Aue Bulqliosap Juswaieis v (1A

pue ‘paureiuod aq |[eys
Uyoea Moy Jo uondiiosap pajle1ap e pue IS syl Uo pasn aq 01 sjany e 4o 1si1 v (1A

papaau JI ‘uoireue|dx3

papn|aul
10N

papnjaul

Juswalinbay

‘ON

:@3ed

:aweN jueoTTddy : SS9IPPY

1edl|ddy - SIONVNILINddY ANV SONIATING ‘STINLONYLS NOILVIINNNINOD - G0




6406

"U0I123S 1ay10 Aue 31epIjeAul 10U [[eys MeJAqg SIY) JO uonaas Aue Jo AlIpIfeAul ay L

8¢

"SME] 243U SNIASNUIBSSEIAl 3L YIIM 80UBPI0IJR Ul pue ulsJay
U1I0J 18S SJusWalINbaJ pue spJepuels ay) YIIM souepIodde Ul 198 |jeys pJeog Buluueld ayl

Le

"Me]Aq SIU1 Wouy pardwiaxa aJe sasn [I2Jawwod-uou ‘ajealid pue jedidiuni

9¢

‘P|OS 10 pases| ‘paubisseal ag 1ou Aew 11 Ajuo juesljdde
aY) 10} PIJeA a9 [[eys AlIjI19.) suoRIIUNWWOI e 10} pseog Buluueld ayl Aq panssi nwiad Auy

514

‘MeJAg Syl Jo asodind pue jua1ul 8Y1 Y1IM 1USISISUODUI 3 10 ‘asuadxa Aue umo] ayl

asned ‘1salaul a1jgnd ay) 0} [eIUBWILIIBP 8 10U PINOM JBAIRM B 4ans ‘uoiuldo s ul uaym ‘mejAq
SIy1 Jo ed Aue anlem 01 1yBLI 3yl aAeY ‘1aAsMOY ‘Se0p pJeog 3yl "MejAg siyl Jo Siuswaiinbal
3yl [re yum Ajdwod 10u saop eyl uoneaijdde Aue anoidde 1ou [jeys paeog Buluue|d syl

14

"M3IA3J 10} UOISSILIWIOD UOIBAIBSUOD) 8y pue ‘sjeaddy
10 pJeog Buluoz 8y ‘yieaH Jo pseog ayy 01 suoljesrjdde Jagal osfe Aew pJeog Buluueld ayL

€¢

‘[euolssajold pasuadl| areridosdde ue Aq paiyined aq [1eys mejAg Syl Jo uonoIas
snoinald Aue ul paisi| Siuawadinbal ayl Ylim 8dueploode Ul papiwgns UoITBWIOUL USTILIM ||

(44

"921AJ8S Papuslul ay) apiAoid 0] 8]gises) WwnwiuIW
U1 I uolye[[eIsul ay) Jo 1By Wwnwixew syl 1ey) saesisuowap yaiym 1odal [ealuydel v

WTZ

pue ‘]IS a1eulalfe Ue 1e pue awld e 1e Buiis pue uoiedsoj Moys Ydiym suejd

‘NTC

‘s1annqe 199104d 01 pasodoud Buluasauas Aydesbodoy Buipnjoul
‘Juswidojansp Jalje pue 2103 uoiedo| pue aus pasodouad syl Buimoys uejd adeaspue] v

‘NIz

:uoneoijdde Jo Buijiy yons 03 paebal yim uoisiosp Aue
yum Jayiabol axew 03 palinbal usaq sey juesijdde ay; yeyr uonearjdde Jo Buljiy Aue Jo Adod v

1T1¢

‘SIS dAI1eUIB)[E pUR awlid 3y} 40y Sa1l1198) BunSIXs 8yl JO [AOWAI 10 UOIIRI0|3) pue uoljesado
‘uonajdwod ‘uonanaisuod ‘uonisinbae as Jo weiboud pasodoid ayr Buimoys sjnpayds v

STC

papaau JI ‘uoireue|dx3

papn|aul
10N

papnjaul

Juswalinbay

‘ON

:@3ed

:aweN jueoTTddy : SS9IPPY

1edl|ddy - SIONVNILINddY ANV SONIATING ‘STINLONYLS NOILVIINNNINOD - G0




PLANNING BOARD APPLICATION FEES
(as of 5/24/2022)

Under Zoning Bylaw:

Applications:

Residential Site Plan Review $250

Waiver $125
Commercial Site Plan Review $250

Waiver $125
Telecommunications Site Plan Review $350
Special Permit $200
Amendment to Site Plan/Special Permit $100

Under Subdivision Control Law:

Applications:
Approval Not Required (ANR) - Form A $275
Preliminary Subdivision Plan - Form B $275

Definitive Subdivision Plan - Form C
Per Lot $150
Minimum $300

Subdivision Covenant - Form D $100

Modification, Amendment or Recission of
Definitive Subdivision Plan - Form E

Per Lot $125

Minimum $275

Certification of Completion/Release of

Municipal Interest - Form F $100

Other:

Assessor - Certified Abutter List $15




TOWN OF TRURO

PLANNING BOARD
Meeting Minutes
May 4, 2022 - 5:00 pm
REMOTE PLANNING BOARD MEETING

Members Present (Quorum): Anne Greenbaum (Chair); Steve Sollog (Vice Chair); Jack Riemer (Clerk);
R. Bruce Boleyn; Paul Kiernan; Rich Roberts; Ellery Althaus

Members Absent:

Other Participants: Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Barbara Carboni; Planning Department
Administrator Liz Sturdy; Select Board Liaison John Dundas; Peter Herridge (Former Planning Board
Member); Karen Tosh (Former Planning Board Vice Chair)

Remote meeting convened at 5:02 pm, Wednesday, May 4, 2022, by Chair Greenbaum who announced
that this was a remote public meeting aired live on Truro TV Channel 18 and was being recorded. Town
Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni also provided information as to how the public may call into the
meeting or provide written comment. Members introduced themselves to the public.

Public Comment Period

Public comment, for items not on the agenda, was opened and closed by Chair Greenbaum as no one
offered public comment.

Planner Report

Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni reported that there was a revised report on the community
survey that included additional requested information by the public following the survey’s draft release.
The LCPC decided this morning to have a virtual event on June 23, 2022, and Town Planner/Land Use
Counsel Carboni will provide additional information on this event once it is received.

Member Riemer inquired if there was a way to make the revised report more easily available on the

Town'’s website and Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni replied that it was a fair question, and she
will check into it.

Chair Report

Chair Greenbaum reported that the Planning Board is still an elected board but there is a lot of work to
do to move forward in the development of a meaningful relationship with the Select Board.

Meeting Minutes for Planning Board Meeting on May 4, 2022 Page 1 of 3



Board Action/Review

Chair Greenbaum then led the Members in the review of the draft copy of the Planning Board Handbook
(PBH).

Members discussed the need for new Members to receive hard copies of the Planning Board Handbook
so Members can learn their responsibilities; requirements of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts as it
pertains to the Local Comprehensive Plan (LCP); inclusion of private and public roads on the GIS map
overlay; statutory requirements which should be added; inclusion of a Question and Answer (Q & A)
form; inclusion of the Site Plan Review for all applications; the inclusion of the Planning Department
with information regarding the roles and responsibilities of the Town Planner/Land Use Counsel and
Planning Department Administrator; made recommended edits and changes to specific words in the
draft PBH which previously may have been inaccurate or ambiguous; inclusion of links to the
Commonwealth of Massachusetts referenced Rules and Regulations contained in the draft PBH; updated
the most current Bylaw link in the draft PBH; reviewed the responsibilities of the Planning Board'’s Clerk;
inclusion of the “Rule of Necessity” in situations when a quorum of Members may not be present (i.e.
approval of Planning Board meeting minutes); inclusion of all communications between the Planning
Board and applicants go through the Planning Department; inclusion of online meetings in accordance
with the Open Meeting Law in the draft PBH; inclusion of Planning Board meeting minutes are required
and part of the Town Charter; inclusion of the Commonwealth’s Open Meeting Law and the
Massachusetts Attorney General’s Memorandum in hard copy to each new Member of the Planning
Board; corrected the link under the Conflict of Interest as it is incorrect; inclusion of the Mullin Rule in
the draft PBH; reviewed and discussed useful documents (Truro) from other organizations via links;
inclusion of the Cape Cod Commission 208 Plan; inclusion of the Cape Cod Commission Low Lying Roads
in Barnstable County via links; inclusion of a Staff Report (from the Town Planner) prior to the start of
any Planning Board hearing as the Staff Report may answer question prior to the applicant’s
presentation; change the “Chairman” reference on Planning Board documents to gender neutral
“Chair”.

Recognition of Steve Sollog’s Service to the Community

Chair Greenbaum led the recognition of Vice Chair Sollog’s service to the community and mentioned
that several former Members wished to express their thanks. Former Planning Board Member Herridge
thanked Vice Chair Sollog for his work and performing it remarkably well. Former Planning Board Vice
Chair Tosh offered her thanks for Vice Chair Sollog’s service, professionalism, and friendship. Member
Riemer thanked Vice Chair Sollog for his leadership in the community. Member Kiernan thanked Vice
Chair Sollog for his service. Member Ellery thanked Vice Chair Sollog for his experience, pragmatism, and
cheerfulness. Member Boleyn thanked Vice Chair Sollog for his service and noted that Vice Chair Sollog’s
wisdom and experience have benefited the people of Truro. Member Roberts thanked Vice Chair Sollog
and noted that it was a pleasure to have worked with him.

Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni expressed the gratitude of the Town staff and noted Vice Chair
Sollog’s willingness to serve in any capacity to keep the people’s business moving forward. Chair
Greenbaum expressed her gratitude to Vice Chair Sollog and noted how receptive Vice Chair Sollog was
to work with the citizens of Truro.

Chair Greenbaum thanked Vice Chair Sollog for his service to the community and cited her favorite Vice
Chair Sollog quote “I may not like this, but my personal opinion does not matter.”

Meeting Minutes for Planning Board Meeting on May 4, 2022 Page 2 of 3



Vice Chair Sollog noted that the contentious environment in the Town should not stop people from
pursuing what is in the best interest of Truro. Vice Chair Sollog thanked everyone for their comments.

Minutes

Chair Greenbaum led the review of the Planning Board minutes from March 9, 2022, for edits or
corrections. Chair Greenbaum noted several corrections for the last paragraph on page 3. Chair
Greenbaum announced that Member Boleyn was not present at this meeting and will not vote on the
approval of these minutes.

Member Kiernan made a motion to approve the minutes as amended.
Member Roberts seconded the motion.
So voted, 6-0, motion carries.

Chair Greenbaum led the review of the Planning Board minutes from March 23, 2022, for edits or
corrections.

Member Riemer made a motion to approve the minutes as written.
Member Kiernan seconded the motion.
So voted, 7-0, motion carries.

Chair Greenbaum announced that the next meeting would be Wednesday, May 18, 2022, at 5:00 pm
and reviewed the agenda for that meeting. Members and Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni
discussed the Mullin Rule requirement and how it applied to a new Member voting on any Planning
Board actions. Chair Greenbaum also announced that she would like to schedule a Work Session on May
25, 2022, at 4:30 pm to welcome the newly elected Member to the Planning Board. Members
concurred.

Vice Chair Sollog made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 6:30 pm.

Member Boleyn seconded the motion.
So voted, 7-0, the motion carries.

Respectfully submitted,

C S8

Alexander O. Powers
Board/Committee/Commission Support Staff

Meeting Minutes for Planning Board Meeting on May 4, 2022 Page 3 of 3



	Temporary Sign Permits - Library Art Show.pdf
	17 COAST GUARD. PB Supplement. 6-14-2022.pdf
	CommSP Application and Procedures 6-2022.pdf
	Blank Page

	PB Application Fees as of SB mtg 5-24-2022.pdf
	Pending.5.4.2022.PlanningBoardMeetingMinutes.pdf
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



